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From:

Sent:

To:

Cce:

Subject:

Attachments:
A
B.
C.
D
E
S

Vickie Marchman

Marchman, Vickie L. [VLMARCHM@southernco.com]
Thursday, August 26, 2010 4:21 PM
Filings@psc.state.fl.us

‘john.burnett@pgnmail.com’, 'mkhojasteh@fpuc.com’; Lisa Bennett; 'john_butler@fpt.com’;
‘wade_litchfield@fpl.com’; imcwhirter@mac-law.com’; 'jbeasley@ausley.com'’;
regdept@tecoenergy.com’; 'paul. lewisjir@pgnmail.com’; ‘cyoung@fpuc.com’;
‘nhorton@lawfla.com’; 'cecilia. bradley@myfloridalegal.com'; 'jbrew@bbrslaw.com'’;
'kstorain@potashcorp.com’; john@frf.org’; 'swright@yvliaw.net’;

'shayla. meneill@tyndall.af.mil'; ‘rmiller@pcsphesphate.com’; 'imoyle@kagmiaw.com’;
'vkaufman@kagmlaw.com'; Pete Lester; Connie Kummer; Lynn Deamer;

‘christensen. patty@leg.state. fl.us’, 'Mary Davis'; Griffin, Steven R. (Beggs & Lane); Badders,
Russell A. (Beggs & Lane), Stone Jeff (jas@beggslane.com)

Gulf Power Company's Notice of Serving Staff's Third Set Interrogatories and Staffs Second
Request for Production of Documents

Notice of Serving 3rd ROG and 2nd POD.pdf

s/Susan D. Ritenour
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola FL 32520
850.444.6231

Sdriteno@southermco.com
Docket No. 100001-El.

Gulf Power Company
Document consists of 5 pages.

The attached document is Gulf Power Company’s Notice of Serving Staff's Third Set Interrogatories and

iaff‘s Second Request for Production of Documents,

Administrative Assistant
Corporate Secretary
Phone (850) 444-6636

Fax (850) 444-6026
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Sussn D. Ritenour One Energy Place
Secretary and Treasurer Pensacola, Florida 32520-0781
and Regulatory Manager
Tel 850.444.6231
Fax 850.444.6026
SDRITENO@southarnco.com

GULF A

POWER

A SOUTHERN COMPANY
August 26, 2010

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee FL 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Cole;

Re: Docket No. 100001-El

Enclosed is Gulf Power Company’s Notice of Serving responses to Staff’s Third

Set of Interrogatories {Nos. 25-44) and Staff's Second Request for Production of
Documents (Nos. 23-25) to Ms. Lisa Bennett, Senior Attomey.

Sincerely,

vm
Enclosures

cc. Beggs & Lane
- Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost ) Docket No. 100001-El
Recovery Clause with Generating)
Performance Incentive Factor. ) Date Filed: August 26, 2010

GULF POWER COMPANY'’S NOTICE OF SERVING
RESPONSES TO STAFF'S THIRD SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 25-44)

GULF POWER COMPANY (“Gulf Power”, “Guif", or “the Company”), by and
through its undersigned counsel, hereby gives notice of serving the Company's
responses to Staff’'s Third Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 25-44) to Lisa Bennett, Senior
Attorney, on August 26, 2010 by electronic delivery and U.S. Mail.

Respectfully submitted the 26™ day of August, 2010.

]éFFREY A. STONE

Florida Bar No. 325953

RUSSELL A. BADDERS

Florida Bar No. 007455

STEVEN R. GRIFFIN

Florida Bar No. 0627569

BEGGS & LANE

P. . Box 12950

Pensacola Fl. 32591-2950

(850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

iINRE: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost }
Recovery Clause with Generating )
Performance Incentive Factor } Docket No.: 100001 -El

TIF E OF SERVI

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foragoing was fumished by electronic and/or U.S. Mail this 26™ day of

August, 2010, on the following:

John T. Bumett, Esq.

Progress Energy Service Co.
P. Q. Box 14042

St. Petersburg FL 33733-4042

John T, Butler, £5q.

Senior Attorney for Florida Power &
Light Company

700 Universa Boulevard

Juno Beach Fl. 33408-0420

John W. McWhirter, Jr_, Esq.
Attomey for FIPUG

McWhirter Reoves & Davidson
P.O. Box 3350

Tampa, FL 33601-3350

Paul Lewis, Jr.

Progress Energy Flerida, inc.
106 E. College Ave., Ste. BOD
Tallahassee FL 32301-7740

Vicki Kaufman

Jon Meyle

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle PA
118 N. Gadsden St.

Tallahassee, F|. 3231

Shayla L. McNeill, Capt. USAF
Karen 5. White
AFLSA/JACL-ULT

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1
Tyndall AFB, FLL 32403

Randy B. Miller

White Springs Agriculturad Chemicals

£0O Box 300
15483 Southeast 78" Strest
White Springs, FL 32086

Mehrdad Khojasteh

Florida Public Utilities Company

P. O. Box 3395

Woest Palm Beach FL 33402-3395

Patricia Ann Christensen
Assoclate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Strest, Rm, 812
Tallahassee, FL 32398- 1400

James D. Beasley, Esq.

J. Jeffry Wahlen

Attomays for Tarmnpa Elactric Co.
Ausley & McMullen

P. Q. Box 391

Tallahassee FL 32302

Curtis D. Young

Florida Public Utilities Company
PO Box 3385

Woest Palm Beach, FL 33402-3385

Cecilia Bradlay

Senior Assistant Attomey General
Office of the Attorney General
The Capitol-PLO1

Tallahasses FL 32399-1050

John Rogers, General Counsel
Florida Retail Federation

100 East Jefferson Street
Tallahassee FL 32301

Ms. Cheryt Martin

Florida Pubiic Utilities Company
PO Box 3395

West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395

Lisa Bannett, Esq.

FL Public Setvice Commission
2540 Shumard Cak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0863

Wade Litchfield

Vice President

Florida Power & Light Co.

215 8. Monroe Street, Ste. B10
Tallahassee FL 32301-1858

Paula K. Brown, Administrator
Regulatory Coordination
Tampa Electric Company

P. 0. Box 111

Tampa FL 33601

Beth Keating

Akerman Senterfit

106 East Collage Ave. Sulte 1200
Tallahasses, Fl 32301

Jamaes W. Brew

F. Alvin Taylor

Brickfield, Burchette, et al., P.C.
1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW
Eighth Floor, Wast Tower
Washington, DC 20007-5201

Robert Schetial Wright

John T. LaVvia, lli

Young van Assenderp, P.A.
225 8. Adams Straet, Suite 200
Tallahassee FL 32301

-7
J REY A. STONE
Florida Bar No, 325953
RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No. 007455
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
Florida Bar No. 0627569
BEGGS & LANE
P. O. Box 12950
Pensacola FL 32591-2950
{a50) 432-2451
Attorneys for Gulf Power Company




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

[n re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost ) Docket No. 100001-El
Recovery Clause with Generating)
Performance Incentive Factor, ) Date Filed: August 26, 2010

GULF POWER COMPANY'S NOTICE OF SERVING
RESPONSES TO STAFF'S SECOND REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION
OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 23-25)

GULF POWER COMPANY (“Gulf Power”, “Guif’, or “the Company”), by and

through its undersigned counsel, hereby gives notice of serving the Company’s

responses to Staff's Second Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 23-25) to Lisa

Bennett, Senior Attorney, on August 26, 2010 by electronic and U.S. mail.

Respectfully submitted the 26™ day of August, 2010.

M
FREY A. STONE

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

INRE: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost )
Recovery Clause with Generating )
Performance Incentlve Factor ) Docket No.: 100001-El

FICA F VI

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregaing was tumished by electronic and/or U. S. mail this 26™ day of

August, 2010, on the fellowing:

John T, Bumnett, Esq.

Progress Energy Saervice Co.
P. O. Box 14042

St. Patersburg FL 33733-4042

John T. Butier, Esq.

Senior Attomey for Florida Power &
Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard

Junc Beach FL 33408-0420

John W. McWhinter, Jr., Esq.
Attorney for FIPUG

McWhiner Reeves & Davidson
P.Q. Box 3350

Tampa FL 33601-3350

Paul Lewis, Jr.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
106 E. College Ave., Ste. 800
Tallahassee FL 32301-7740

Vicki Kaufman

Jon Moyle

Keafe Anchors Gordon & Moyle PA
118 N. Gadsden St.

Tallahassee FL 32301

Shayla L. McNeill, Capt. USAF
Karen S, White
AFLSAMACL-ULT

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1
Tyndell AFB FL 32403

Randy B. Miller

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals

PO Box 300
15483 Southeast 78" Strest
White Springs FL 32096

Mehrdad Khojasteh

Florida Public Utilities Company

P. O. Box 3395

Waest Palm Beach FL 33402-3395

Patricia Ann Christensen
Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street, Rm. 812
Tallahassee FL 32399- 1400

James D. Beasley, Esq.

J. Jeffry Wahlen

Attornays for Tampa Electiic Co.
Auslay & McMulien

P. Q. Box 391

Tallahasses FL 32302

Curtis D. Young

Florida Public Utilities Company
PO Box 3395

West Paim Beach FL 33402-3395

Cecilia Bradley

Senior Assisiant Attormey General
Office of the Attorney General
The Capitol-PLO1

Tallahasses FL 32399-1050

John Rogers, General Counsel
Florida Retail Federation

100 East Jefferson Street
Tallahassee FL 32301

Ms. Cheryl Martin

Florida Public Utilities Company
PO Box 3395

Waest Paim Beach FL 33402-3395

Lisa Bennett, Esq.

FL Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0863

Wads Litchfield

Vice President

Florida Power & Light Co.

215 5. Monroe Street, Ste. 810
Tallahassese FL 32301-1859

Paula K. Brown, Administrator
Regulatory Goordination
Tampa Electiic Company

P. 0. Box 111

Tampa FL 33601

Beth Keating

Akerman Senterfit

106 East College Ave. Suite 1200
Tallahassee, Fl 32301

James W. Brew

F. Alvin Taylor

Brickfield, Burchette, et al., P.C.
1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW
Eighth Floor, West Tower
Washington DC 20007-5201

Robert Scheffel Wright

John T, Lavia, lll

Young van Assenderp, P.A.
225 8. Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee FL 32301

%ﬂﬂ”” Loye,
JEFFREY A, STONE

Florida Bar No. 325953

RUSSELL A, BADDERS

Florida Bar No. 007455

STEVEN R. GRIFFIN

Florida Bar No. 0627569

BEGGS & LANE

P. O. Box 12950

Pensacola Fl. 32591-2950

(850) 432-2451

Attomeys for Gulf Power Company



